
From: Shea, Ann
To: Close, Sarah
Cc: Freiwald, Ann
Subject: FW: [Web Feedback] Portland Park Master Plan
Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 7:09:17 AM

Anonymous feedback.

-----Original Message-----
From: noreply@cityofmadison.com <noreply@cityofmadison.com> On Behalf Of Webadmin
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 4:16 PM
To: Shea, Ann <AShea@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: [Web Feedback] Portland Park Master Plan

Page Title: Portland Park Master Plan
Breadcrumbs: City of Madison » Parks » Projects
Page URL: parks/projects/portland-park-master-plan
Was this page helpful to you? No
Why or why not? What are you thinking of doing ?

This feedback was submitted from:
https://www.cityofmadison.com/parks/projects/portland-park-master-plan

mailto:AShea@cityofmadison.com
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From: larry goad
To: Close, Sarah
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 2:16:22 PM

Hi,
 
I can’t make it to meeting but I have lived near park for 46 years and
the thing I am most concerned about it putting shelter so we can see
who and what they are doing in shelter after dark.  In the Spring many
little league teams practice there so I would like to see the ball
diamond remain with the backstop and seats for their parents.
 
Larry Goad

 S. Walbridge Ave. Madison 53714
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